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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Justin Turnbull
Subject: BL-17-00009
Attachments: BL-17-00009 Lot Sums.pdf; BL-17-00009 SEG Update.pdf; Buildworx.pdf

Hello, 
Please take a look at the preliminary survey  Below is a link to the project file if you need it. 
BL‐17‐00009 
Thank you! 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 1:55 PM 
To: Chelsea Benner 
Cc: Steve Hochhalter 
Subject: Re: BL-17-00009 
 
  
Chelsea – Attached is a preliminary copy of the final survey for the Buildworx BLA application. Also attached is the lot 
summaries for county surveyor and updated SEG form to match the final surveyed areas. I transposed the foundation 
layout and final areas on the original application but the attached redline SEG form is correct and matches the survey 
completed. Please review and contact me back with any questions or if you need additional information and we will 
contact you back when taxes are paid for the year.  
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
  
From: Chelsea Benner  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:19 AM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'  
Subject: RE: BL-17-00009 
  
Good Morning, 
No rush I just wanted to send a reminder  
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:01 AM 
To: Chelsea Benner 
Subject: Re: BL-17-00009 
  
Chelsea – Sorry for the delay but you are waiting for us to submit the survey for review. I will contact you back as soon as 
soon as Steve at Buildworx has a chance to go over it with me. 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
  
From: Chelsea Benner  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:13 PM 
To: mailto:buildworx@icloud.com ; cruseandassoc@kvalley.com  
Subject: BL-17-00009 
  
Hello, 
This is a reminder that additional information is needed for us to complete the boundary line adjustment BL‐17‐00009. 
Thank you, 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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